

# **Notes from Library Services Subcommittee Meeting**

## **21 January 2022**

Attendees: Rose Baiza, Julie Crane, Pierre Bedard

### **Drop off proposal**

- We are waiting from a response from City. Pierre to send email to Manny asking for status.
- Email sent. No response.

### **Survey**

- Rose delivered results of the latest survey.
- We will evaluate the list and prioritize. Much of what we do will be guided by the event on the Annual Library Forum this Saturday.

### **Passport services have started.**

- Passport services have started.

### **What next?**

- We had an open discussion as to where to take Services next.
- Outreach, maker faire, electronics, try to become part of the city community calendar
- Is the library on the Los Altos City checklist when it comes to promotions, etc.?
- Can we be part of the upcoming scavenger hunt?
- Hook up with LAVA? More than we are already?
- Live shows or readings?

- Do our own scavenger hunt in the library, or around library research